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Pear Mrs. Uiccobond: =o 

, i have recelved your letter of November 24th 
regardinp the assassination of President Kennedy and can under- 
atand the «oncern prompting your statements. 

: ithough the primary respcnsibility for the safety 
of the Ba.-dent ond his faniily is the tuty of the Secret Service, 
the V Bl bay made all of its facilities available to that agency and 
the local authoritics. In addition, the Fresident has instructed the 
FEY to conduct a full investigation into the assassination of 
President Kennedy aud the nurder of Lee Harvey Oswald. I can 
arsure you that this Bureau will discharge its responsibilities 
in this regard with the same thoroughness and disyatch that have 
characterized our Investigations in the past, 

RTE OO Sincerely yours, 

HQY ” t 1962 g. Ean, Howse . 
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